

## Dario Passariello

3D / Graphic Designer / Web Dev  
Vancouver V5R 3T6  
British Columbia, Canada

+1-778-318-2645

[dariopassariello@gmail.com](mailto:dariopassariello@gmail.com)

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/passariello>

online portfolio: <https://www.dariopassariello.it>

## Summary

Experienced award winning Graphic Designer and 3D Artist specializing in modeling, animation and rendering with skills in information technology and computer office automation. Excellent know-how of multimedia field such as illustration, publishing, audio / video editing, multimedia productions and knowledge of computer language for web such as Php, JavaScript, Css3 and SQL.

Fluent in English and Italian in written and oral communication.

## Computer Skills

- Autodesk 3ds Max
- Autodesk Maya
- Autodesk Mudbox
- Autodesk Fusion 360
- Autodesk AutoCAD
- Autodesk Arnold Render
- CorelDraw
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Premiere
- RT 3D Engines
- Clarisse Isotropix
- MS / Libreoffice
- Windows / Linux
- Php / Javascript / SQL
- Html5 / Css3
- WebGL / Three.JS

## Experience

### 3D Artist / Media Producer / Trainer

2011 – 2018

Digital 3D S.r.l., Palermo, Italy

- Excellent 3D modeling geometry skill and creativity for Hard and Organic modeling to create models and contents for medical, military, forensic and media productions for TV, internet in real-time and A/V Reality. Also Excellent knowledge or rendering field and animation for mechanical and character.
- Professional use of Photoshop and Audio-video software for editing with capacity to create and edit images for adapting existing illustrations using of colour correction.
- Effective interpersonal and leadership skills with experiences as speaker in many international events and during activities such as View Conference in Turin, End User Event in Utrecht and Autodesk University in Las Vegas.
- Team member of Autodesk Expert Elite with collaboration activity from 2013.

### Professor of Computer Science / 3D modeling

2016 – 2017

Fine Art Academy and Engineering University, Palermo, Italy

- Trained and taught reality capture and generative design with demonstrated attention to details, capacity to organize and store data of 2D and 3D productions in team work.
- Experience as educator in multidisciplinary environment with ability to teach / train and organize over 100 or more students per class.
- Capacity to organize time, teams, tight deadlines.

### Production, 3D and Multimedia / Educator

2005 – 2015

A.N.F.E. Regionale / European Social Fund, Palermo, Italy

- During this experience I have achieved the award "AUTODESK 3DS MAX MASTER" in 2008 for my activities as mentor and helping users in communities.
- As Director at Large at Autodesk User Group Association I received the "AUGI BOD RECOGNITION" during AUGI Meeting in Las Vegas in 2010.
- In Milan during Autodesk Conference in 2010 I won the "AUTODESK B.I.M. DESIGN SLAM" award for the best modeling and rendering competition.

## Dario Passariello

3D / Graphic Designer / Web Dev  
Vancouver V5R 3T6  
British Columbia, Canada

+1-778-318-2645

[dariopassariello@gmail.com](mailto:dariopassariello@gmail.com)

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/passariello>

online portfolio: <https://www.dariopassariello.it>

### Owner / Art Director / 2-D and 3-D Graphic Designer

2000 – 2005

Digital Design, Palermo, Italy

- Worked directly with clients to understand needs.
- As business owner understand large workload in tight deadlines.
- During this experience I won the "AREZZO WAVE Festival Award" in 2004 for best video-clip.

### Graphic Designer / Computer Operator

1998 – 2001

SELEMA S.n.c, Palermo, Italy

## Volunteer Experiences

### Web and Designer

2018 – Present

Latincoover Association, Vancouver BC, Canada

### Speaker / Mentor

2012 – 2016

Training at View Conference, Turin, Italy

### Member of International Resource Committee

2009 – 2016

ACM Siggraph, Los Angeles, USA

### Member of Board of Director

2009 – 2010

Autodesk User Group International, San Francisco, USA

## Education

### Cert / Autodesk Professional Certification

2015

Autodesk Inc., San Rafael, USA

### Cert / Certified Instructor / Trainer

2010

Autodesk Inc., San Rafael, USA

### Cert / Autodesk Approved

2007

Autodesk Inc., San Rafael, USA

### Cert / Office Automation ECDL

1999

IDI Informatica, Italy

### Cert / AutoCAD and Lisp Development

1998

CeFop, Italy

### Diploma in Accounting and commercial expert

1998

ITC Lincoln, Italy